

Some people say that the best way to improve public health is by increasing the number of sports facilities. Others, however, say that this would have little effect on public health and other measures are required. Discuss both these views and give your own opinion.

Nowadays, people understand the importance of public health more than ever before and ~~they~~ know they would enjoy more if ~~the~~ health problems ~~be-were~~ at minimum. Thus, many people recommend the construction of sports facilities as a useful way. I'm convinced that increasing the number of sports facilities is required but it is not enough to be ~~healthy~~.

It is generally agreed that increasing the exercising facilities would help people to be far ~~more health~~ ~~healthier~~. Nowadays, people are becoming much ~~more lazy~~ ~~lazier~~ than ever before, therefore easy access to sports facilities would be helpful.

On the other hand, it should be noted that constructing new sports buildings is not enough for ~~soaring~~ society health. For example, although there are many football fields in my country, ~~but~~ there are a few people ~~which~~ ~~who going to~~ use them. Therefore, constructing new facilities would not have a significant role in increasing public health.

~~However~~, ~~the~~ local authorities should try to raise people's awareness about health problems. It would be more useful for example in schools, to teach children to do regular exercise. People ought to understand the benefits of adopting sound diet regimes. In addition, if people care more about their hygiene or try to cut back on some passive activities like ~~excessive~~ playing computer games ~~excessively~~ and sitting ~~on-in~~ front of TV for long hours, we ~~would~~ all enjoy a healthier society.

To sum up, the government or local authorities can play an active role in terms of increasing public health. They should invest more ~~profoundly~~ on increasing people awareness and soaring the number of sports facilities simultaneously.

The examiner's comment:

This script fails to address all parts of the task because it does not devote enough attention to ideas in favor of increasing sports facilities. Also, the ideas are not developed well and specific details are not provided. The ideas are arranged in a logical manner although the use of connectives is sometimes inappropriate. Vocabulary is adequate for the task, yet the range is limited and there are some inaccuracy in using appropriate part of speech. There are several grammatical mistakes and the range of grammar is not wide.

Commented [a1]: "they" can be deleted.

Commented [a2]: "the" needs to be deleted. When talking generally, the is not used before nouns.

Commented [a3]: This is second conditional and you are supposed to use "simple past".

Commented [a4]: "health" is noun, but "healthy" is an adjective.

Commented [a5]: "soar" means sharp increase. "enhance" and "improve" are better options here.

Commented [a6]: "who" refers to people while "which" refers to things

Commented [a7]: These two paragraphs are not in contrast with each other; you should have used "furthermore"

Commented [a8]: You should use will, can or may as it is the first conditional.

Commented [a9]: It does not make sense here and must be deleted.

	TR	CC	LR	GRA
Band score	5	6	6	5

Overall: 5.5

Suggestions:

You need to pay close attention to task prompt.

You should improve your knowledge of word formation: nouns, adjectives, adverbs, verbs.

You also do need to enhance range of both grammar and vocabulary. For instance, you are not able to produce complex structures accurately.